
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: September 30, 2022 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel  SPS 

RE: Docket No. 20200185-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake and Sumter Counties, by Gibson Place Utility 
Company, LLC.  

 
 
 Please place the attached correspondence from Martin S. Friedman (dated 9/29/2022) on 
the document side in the above referenced docket file. 
 
 Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
SPS 



From: "Martin S. Friedman" <MFriedman@deanmead.com>
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 11:33 AM
To: Eddie Phillips <Eddie.Phillips@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Veronica Washington <VWashing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Shaw Stiller
<SStiller@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Agenda Item 13/Gibson Place Utility Company

Eddie,
            This is to request that the Chairman defer Item 13 scheduled for the October 4, 2022
Commission Conference. There are no deadlines affected by this request. Please do not
hesitate to contact me should you or the Chairman have any questions.

 Thank you, Marty

www.deanmead.com

Martin​

 S Friedman
Attorney at Law
MFriedman@deanmead.com
     D: 407-310-2077
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach

Bio vCard

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof,
and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

mailto:MFriedman@deanmead.com
mailto:Eddie.Phillips@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:VWashing@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:SStiller@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.deanmead.com/
mailto:MFriedman@deanmead.com
tel:D:%20407-310-2077
https://www.facebook.com/deanmeadlawfirm/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/dean-mead
https://twitter.com/deanmeadlawfirm
https://www.youtube.com/user/DeanMeadLawFirm
https://www.deanmead.com/attorneys/Martin-S-Friedman
https://www.deanmead.com/Martin-S-Friedman-vcf



